
Vedat Gashi 
Chairman of the Board 
Legislator, 4th District 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Hon. Benjamin Boykin 
Chair, Economic Development 

Hon. Vedat Gashi 
Chairman of the Board 

October 28~ 2024 

BOARD OF LEGISLATORS 

RE: Item 2024-566 - ACT - Westchester County Office of Tourism and 2024-567 -
Resolution - Office of Tourism 

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below items directly into the Committee on 
Economic Development. 

Thank you. 

(ID: 2024-566) ACT-Tourist Promotion Attency-2025 
AN ACT designating the Westchester County Office of Tourism and Film as the Tourist Promotion 
Agency for Westchester County for the period from January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025. 

(ID:2024-567) RES - Tourist Promotion Agency-2025 
A RESOLUTION designating the Westchester County Office of Tourism and Film as the Tourist 
Promotion Agency for Westchester, as such an agency is defined in the New York State Tourist 
Promotion Act, for the period from January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025. 

CC: Marcello Figueroa 
Dayana Gomez 
Dylan Tragni 
Sunday Vanderberg 
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